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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 25 Nevember 2019 12:47 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: Scan Image || C10004678/1M
Attachments: 4036_001.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for XE3659U. They have chosen Mr. Marcus Chua to survey the vehicle. Please see
details as attached.

Kindly confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
Budget ruste

Service

Direct Avord

Insurance | .o

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.co

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated auther but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

1



be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com =ct-admin@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 10:43 AM

To: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Ivy Ratilla
<ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Publiz - Commissioner far Oaths

Agents for Trade Marks
—— (Incorporated with limited liability) S

suCNOCHNGBOON Unigue Enlity Number :200721148H W » ]

; A -f[{eiiu,nggmg: 133 New Bridge Road EL  :(65) 85342811 (Hunting
Eﬁ%’:ﬁ*ﬁ%ﬁﬁ o #18.01/02 Chinatoun by ety e D

JALLE D MUNIAND! z 205 on
ﬁ;g&m&mﬂ*w Singapore 059413 E-mail : jactan@vislonlawlic.com
TAN YINOXIAN, SELWYN Branch: 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH
E‘uitfrﬁ ;-;ngf{nécmmm #03-11 HDB Hub TEL : B5 63580703

Singapore 310490 FAX : 65 63580448 (Conveyancing)
iﬂ*ﬁ” REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE. KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD QFFICE FOR THIS MATTER I

Our Ref: AM jt.Ins.M46.112214.19 (sj)

Your Ref: C10004678

25 November 2019

BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE TRADING AS Email; arbert.hang@budgatdirect.cam.sg

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Email: claims@budgetdirect.com.sg

180 Clemenceau Avenue Email: Iuy.rbudgatdirect.com.sg

#03-01 Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore 239924

Attention: Motor Claims Department - Ivy Ratilla

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 3659 U & SJJ 5633 U ON 20 NOVEMBER 2019 ALONG UBI TECH PARK
AT ABOUT 1805 HOURS (NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA
CASES)

We refer to your emall 22 November 2018 of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair
survey and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of Marcys Chua from LKK Auto Consullants Pte Lid as the Singla Joint
Expert for this matter,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Mah Lian Motor Vehicle Repairer
No.38 Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539278

Contact Person: Mr Goh / Ms S Hui (6282 3336)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday,|Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference flo you. FOR SURVEYOR

Ploase initial here alter completien of pre-repalr Inspeaction,
Thank you.

Yours | ithfully ,l:g::;:g :EWW
(Name & Signatura)

2™ Survey on
Appointed surveyor

3" Survey an
Appointed Surveyor

cc. XE 3659 U - by fax: 6289-3336 anly {Mame & signature)

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement Is in respect of our
client's claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
Injury-related damages arising from this accident,




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

OK

Company
895W

XE3659U

No

17 Jan 2020
MITSUBISHI

FUSO FV51SJD2DEA
White

2017
OM4571LA457972C0341186
FV515JA20281
$110,598.00

01 Dec 2017

01 Dec 2017

0]

$5,530.00

Mo

$0.00

30 Nov 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$48,902.00

$38,483.00
$38,483.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jan 2020

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public Be foreDeregInput?’FUNCTION _1D=F030..,

Page 1 of |
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MKFE19153617 | Kin Fook S rig Madar Workshop - Dafl

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 211173018 K147
SUBMITTED BY: Yen Boo

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

. Please report cormectly the defails of the accident to spesd up the claims process
2. This Form mus! b¢ completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3, Infrrnation provided mest be as tnuthful and accurate es possible, Ay wild

repudiale policy Rabikty

4. The issue ard acceptance of this Form by msurance companies is nod

5. Any false reparting may be reforred to the Police for investigation,

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records M

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available vpon application by imerested padias.

7. By the lodgament of this raport to the insurers you hereby conment to tha arch

aloresaid

Date Of Report
Date Cf Accident
Exact Location OFf Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
21/11/2019 09:42
20/11/2019 18:05
UBI TECH PARK

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number XE3659U

Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner NEQ & GOH CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199104895W

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ADMINENECGOHCOMNST.COM.SG

OFFICE-6T432338

MITSUBISHI
FUSO Fv51S8JD2DEA

ul misrepresentation or witholding of material fa

an admission of palicy habity on the part of the insurance cormpanies

anagement Cenire established by the General Inswrence Assoc

cts may allow insuwrance Companios 1o

ation of Singapore [GIA) far

ving af this report at the centre: and o copies of the report Dpang Mmade availabls

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NG
for repair to your vehicle? :

If Mo, Please state action to be taken REPORTING ONLY

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Numbear
Driver

Marme of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Drving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Z18VC05001230
01/12/2018 TO 30711/2019

KWA SING TIAK

504931754

1411211948

OUTDOOR

05/01/1981

38 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84303881

MOEMAIL

Page 1.0of 25



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Chwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Infermation

Wag any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles {including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice?

If Yes Please siate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

If ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with attach,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 703 BEDOK RESERVOIR RD #10-3518 (S) 470703

YES

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RO
AFTER RAIN
WET

1]
2

NO

YES

NO

WO

NO

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame aof Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJJ5633U

PRIVATE CAR

Faga 2 of 25



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Mease report correctly the detallz of the accident 1o speed up the claims process

. This Form must be completed by the Policyhelder and/or the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful msrepresentation or withhoidmg of mater al
facts may alklow insurance companies (o repudiate policy liability.

The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurence
companies,

- Ay fakge reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

The report will be farwarded hl,l the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenfre establivhed by the General Inserancs
Associztion of Singapore {GIA} for archiving and that coples of this repart will for a fee be made avaltable upon application by
interested parties

By the kodgmant of this report to the insurars, you hereby consant to the archiving of thik report at the centre and to cophes of
the report being made avarzbie aforesaid,

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA]
| understand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that;

[a) My msurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA"T) may/fare permittad to colect, wse,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out In this [form)] and any other personal information
provsded by me or possessed by my Insurer {collectivety the “Personal Information™] and discloss and transfer swch
Persanal Information to all insurer(s) who hawve Insured vehiche(s) involved in this accident [all insureris) who have ingured
vehitlels] invalved in this accident shall be collgctively referred to a4 the “insurers”), the Insurers’ lmwyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority [sach as the police), Tor the purposoi(s}
of

{i} processing, handiing and/for dealing with my claims including the setiternent of the dlaims and any necessary
investigations refating to the claims;

(1) Investigating the secident andfor my claims;
[iii} carrying cut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

[iw] sdrministering my claims (including the maiting of correspondence, statemeants, invoices, reports or notices to me,
whsth could inwolve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

(v} complying with applicable faw in administering, pracessing, handiing and/or dealing with my claimy {collectively the
"Purposes’}

{b)  all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s| involved in this accident and the-insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms, may/are permintes
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Infarmation for ane or mare of the above Purpases; and

(¢} my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta their third party service providers o
agents{including thelr lawyers/law lirms], which may be sited outside of Sngapore, for one or more of the above Purpoues

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and managemaent in present and all future elaims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

1) toall nsurers and/or any ptherthird parties that assistin evaluating, iInvestigating. controliing or managing fradid,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, ar

i) Tor complying with roquirements under any regulathons, laws or court orders,

CR_eal

Policyhalder's Signatura Diriver's Sl;nl'!ur'EJ Reporting Contre' Personnel's Signature
[kate & Time: (M diriver is not thel policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NREC/FIN Mo.:

Page 3 of 25



SKETCH PLAN ‘
3
27

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ﬁ.J:ﬂﬂE{IT
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DE TION
'-‘(-—d@ the foregoing particwlars are trus in every respect

fiy 15

— QQ'M Eyﬁt’

Pakicyholder's Signatura Driver's Signatur

Date & Timae: [1f d@river is not the palicyh
Dute & Time :B’Jl i l q
,!};m 6.5

Reparting Cenfre Personnel’s Signature
Nama
NRICFIK Mo,

Page 4 of 25



Driving License Pg. 1
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certificate of insurance
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Accident Photo
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

—_—
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Accident Photo
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